CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON 25.D.C.

OFFICE OF DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL: INTELUGENCE

19 JAN 1962
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Hono e J. Edgar Boover, Director
‘Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Department of Justice
Washington 25, D. C.

Dearxr .Mr. Hooveré

Thenk you very much for your letter of 12 January
addressed to Mr. McCone ‘end for the enclosed memorandum
“3 on £he possibility of a meeting between President Kennedy..
> a.n@w.ler Khrushchev.

"IW
1+ We appreciate your thoughtfulness in making this
infomtion available to us and I have forwarded it to
some ¢ of our specialists here on a need-to-know basis.
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- a " Sincerely,
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